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Unity Broadcasting, Inc.
P. O. Box 790
Booneville, MS 38829

In re:

Gentlemen:

445 12™ gtreet, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 14, 2009

Class A Television Station of:
Unity Broadcasting, Inc.
W39CD, Fulton, MS
BESTA-20090408AKN

Fac. ID # 68910

This refers to your request for extension of Special Temporary
Authorization in connection with the above-captioned low power television
or television translator station.

Your request IS HEREBY GRANTED and the Special Temporary Authority and
terms of FCC notification of March 18, 2005 are extended to expire
September 18, 2009. This authority is conditioned upon the avoidance of
interference to any existing facilities.

Sincerely,

Hossein Hashemzadeh
Associate Chief
Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Nathaniel Hardy, Esquire



